
From: Hanafi, Faisal <fhanafi@amazon.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:18 PM EDT 
To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>; Anita Friedman
<afriedman@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Metcalf, Jessie <jessmet@amazon.com>; Holly Hartell <hhartell@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Moving our agenda forward 

Jack

Thank you for the note and the introduction. I hope all is well.

Faisal.

 

From: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Hanafi, Faisal <fhanafi@amazon.com>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>; Anita Friedman

<Afriedman@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Metcalf, Jessie <jessmet@amazon.com>; Holly Hartell <Hhartell@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Moving our agenda forward

 

Faisal,

 

I reached out to Anita Freidman the Director of Human Services who would be pleased to discuss your work.

 

Please reach out to her directly to schedule a discussion.

 

Jack

 
Jack Belcher 
Chief Information Officer

Department of Technology Services

Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220

www.ArlingtonVa.US

 
 


